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9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
March 24, 2008

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

; DUNS: TIN | FEIN: 10B. Dated (See Item 13)
| Cnde

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

.The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended E is not extended.

' Offeror's must acknowledge receipt of this amendment pnor to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
' submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which mcludes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO

' BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
i OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
‘telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

'12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)  TO be cited on individual orders issued on behalf of participating agencies

| 13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

X A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3603
The changes set forth in Iltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

'E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | ] isnat [X] is required to sign this document and return 2 copies to the issuing office.

' 14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible

‘Pursuant to Article 3, Changes Clause of the General Provisions (Construction Contract), Government of the
District of Columbia Standard Contract Provisions For Use With Specifications for District of Columbia
'Construction Projects January 2007, the subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

1. Listed below is the response to questions that was submitted to the Office of Contracting and Procurement in
writing as Request for Information (RFI) Q1 through Q6.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

115A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wooden
'15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible).

RFIQ1
Question:

1. The beds and bunk room furnishings appear to be N.I.C. per the drawings. Q1) Are the plastic
laminate wall-mounted headboards (see section detail 6/A8.1) part of the base contract or are they
N.I.C. also?

Response:

1. The plastic laminate headboards are not part of this contract.
RFI Q2

Question:

2. Reference to the lavatory cabinet section (8/A8.1) is found in the following rooms: 203, 207, 210, 215,
' 218. Q2) The elevations and plans at 210 and 218 show a conflict between wall-hung lavatory units
and plastic laminate base cabinets with plastic laminate counters--please verify which is intended at
these two locations?

Response:

2. Delete any reference to wall hung sinks, all sinks to be provided with counter bases as per detail
8/A8.1.

RFIQ3
Question:

3. Shelf and rod notes throughout the plans vary from location to location indicating metal shelving,
stainless steel shelving, and wire shelves--yet I find only elevation 14/A8.1 and detail section 5/A8.2
which reference the Shop shelving (noted on Al.1 as 18"depth metal storage shelves, secured to
wall, but shown in detail as hardwood banded plywood shelving on heavy duty metal standards and
brackets). Q3) Could you address the issue in regard to the shelf & rod locations and typical
storage shelving details such as Janitor Closets 105 & 208, Med. Storage 112, Storage 2197

Response:

3. a. Jan Closet 105, no shelves required
b. Jan Closet 208, provide shelves as per detail 5/A8.2
¢. Med Storage 112, provide shelves as per detail 5/A8.2
d. Storage 219, provide shelves as per detail 5/A8.2
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

RFI Q4

Question:

4. The replacement window specification seems to limit the window manufacturer to Kolbe & Kolbe
("Hertage" line window). Q4) Can other comparable light commercial rated window manufacturers
be submitted as equals (such as Marvin or Jeld-Wen)--provided they meet the performance

specifications?

Response:

4. No, Kolbe and Kolbe windows has previous approval from DC Office of Historic Preservation.

RFI Q5

Question:

5. As mentioned in Drg. D1.1 /1 — Basement Floor Plan, Keyed demolition note 11: Remove existing
concrete slab for new slab but in Drg Al.1/ 2 — Basement floor plan does not mentioned indicate new
concrete slab on grade. QS) Please clarify if contractor is required to remove existing concrete at
Basement Floor. If Contractor is required to remove existing concrete slab then please clarify the
thickness of concrete slab on grad & provide steel details.

Response:

5. Contractor is not required to remove existing slab for the Basement floor. Demolition note # 11 is not
applicable to the Basement Plan and is only applicable to the First Floor Demolition Plan.

RFI Q6

Question:

6. As mentioned in Drg. A2.1 - PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE PRICE FOR CLEANING &
REPAIRING @ ALL EXIST. MASONRY, SEE SPECIFICATIONS, DIVISION 4 but no alternate
price line is given on B.5 PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM. Q6) Please clarify where we can provide
alternate price for cleaning & repairing @ all exist. Masonary.

Response:

6. Delete the note from Drawing A2.1. Include the cost of cleaning and repairing all existing Masonry
including tuck pointing the entire exterior Masonry wall at all visible surfaces in the Base Bid.




